
From: 
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 12:32 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing 
Subject: RE: Wibbley Wobbley Licensing Application 

To whom it may concern. 

I send this email in regards to the licensing application of the Wibbley Wobbley. 
I am in Favor of the license being granted to the premises stated. The Wibbley is a well 
known pub and it would be a shame to see it not around no more. 

It's not a rowdy or troublesome pub, u never see the police there unless they are doing 
a routine check. 
It's a major part in the community as well as the boating community, and is loved by 
many. 

Kind regards 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 11:32 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing 
Subject: RE: Wibbley Wobbley License 

To whom it may concern. 

I write in regards to the licensing of the Wibbley Wobbley, Rope St, SE16. 

I would like to send in my support of the Wibbley getting a license. I have been to the 
Wibbley on several occasions with my kids, and there isn't many pubs that i would bring 
them into. 

The Wibbley do have strict rules in regards to kids ie: they must remain seated with 
parents at all times and they are not allowed within the bar area. Although this may 
seem harsh to most parents that like their kids running around, i don't. 

I really hope the license is granted as i am looking forward to nice relaxing peaceful days 
out to this place with my kids, where i know they are gonna be safe and enjoy it. 

Kind regards 
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From: Keating, Patrick  
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:00 AM 
To: Orton, Mark 
Subject: Wibbley Wobbley licence hearing 

Hi Mark 

I am aware that a number of objections are being raised against the wibbley wobbley licence, 
mainly I believe on the  grounds of noise late at night. I would like to make the following 
comments in support of the application. 

As the councils representative on site I would like to make the following observations: 

1. I regularly take a walk around the Greenland and South Dock areas late at night,
generally between 9pm and 2am due to the crime problems in the area.

2. During those walks I have observed noisy groups on a number of occasions between
11pm and 1am. From my observations these groups come from one of two sources and
the perpetrators either walk up Rope street or along the dock side of Greenland dock
past the Wibbley Wobbley:

a. Thames clippers. The last clippers unload at Greenland pier 22:43 and 23:43
both weekdays and weekends. The traffic coming off the clipper at this time of
the night is people that have been out for the night in the centre of town and
frequently includes groups that are noisy.

b. South sea Street. The noisiest groups I have seen have come along South Sea St,
probably from one of the pubs (Ship and Whale, The Ship York or the Orange
Bull) in Rotherhithe.

3. On a number of occasions I have observed the Wibbely Wobbley at closing time and not
seen any particularly noisy situations. I have also observed the bar staff advising
customers to leave quietly and not make any disturbance.

4. In my opinion the Wibbley Wobbley provides a unique facility in this part of the docks
and has become something of an institution in the 25 years plus it has been here. It has
a good following within the local community and has existed in the marina prior to the
building of the properties who are raising objections.

Regards 

Patrick Keating 
Harbour Master 

London Borough of Southwark 
Tel: 02072522244 
Lock Office, South Dock Marina 
Rope Street, London, SE16 7SZ 

www.southwark.gov.uk 
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